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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Justin Wong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: FW: Notice to inspect our clients' vehicle SJS8660Z- Accident involving SJS8660Z 

and SLB2395U on 27.07.2020 || C10006841

Attachments: EST-SJS8660Z.pdf; SJS8660Z.pdf; SLB2395U.pdf

Hi Team, 

 

We would like to request TP PRS for SJS8660Z.  TP chose Mr. Adrian to survey the vehicle. 

 

Workshop information: 

Sharon 

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  

Tel: 6747 7636 

 

Please confirm.  Thank you. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Ivy Ratilla 

Executive, Claims Admin 

 

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg  
 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

 

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 

General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 

reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 
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confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 

email is unauthorised.  

 

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is 

for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the 

stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may 

be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, 

interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 

From: kangcar@singnet.com.sg <kangcar@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 4:52 PM 

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd <kangcar@kangcarrepairers.com.sg>; Kang Car (yahoo) 

<kangcar176@yahoo.com.sg>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Notice to inspect our clients' vehicle SJS8660Z- Accident involving SJS8660Z and SLB2395U on 

27.07.2020 || C10006841 

 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Please appoint Mr. Adrian Ling   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) to conduct the pre-repair survey on our client's 

vehicle.  

 

 

Thank you & Regards,  

Sharon 

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  

Tel: 6747 7636  

Fax: 6748 5071 

 

 

From: 

kangcar@singnet.com.sg <kangcar@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 12:44 PM 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd <kangcar@kangcarrepairers.com.sg>; Kang Car (yahoo) 

<kangcar176@yahoo.com.sg>; Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Notice to inspect our clients' vehicle SJS8660Z- Accident involving SJS8660Z and SLB2395U 

on 27.07.2020 

  

  

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Our clients' motor vehicle no: SJS8660Z which was damaged as a result of 
the above accident, is now lying at our premises/workshop, waiting for 
repairs to be carried out. 
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 As you are the insurers of motor vehicle SLB2395U, we hereby give you 
notice to inspect our clients' damaged motor vehicle at our 
premises/workshop.  If your representative/surveyor does not inspect our 
clients' damaged motor vehicle within the next two(2) days, we shall 
proceed to repair our clients' damaged motor vehicle without any further 
notice and our clients will thereafter look to you/your insured for the repair 
costs.  This is without prejudice to our clients' claim for damages/loss of 
use and incidental loss. 
We enclose herewith our estimate cost of repairs and our clients' accident 
report for your reference. 
Please let us have your list of panel surveyors for our consideration. 
  
  

Thank you & Regards,  

Sharon 

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  

Tel: 6747 7636  

Fax: 6748 5071 

  

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) 

Services Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) 

and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect 

the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 

confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of 

this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the 

sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus 

free. 
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